
27 January 2017

Re: EDRi input to the Draft Interim Technical Report "Trade SIA in support of
negotiations on a plurilateral Trade in Services Agreement (TiSA)"

Dear Madam/Sir,

In light of the consultation on the Draft Interim Technical report on TiSA, we would like to 
submit the following papers with the view to see them duly incorporated in the following 
draft:

http://www.ivir.nl/publicaties/download/1807
https://edri.org/new-leaks-confirm-tisa-undermine-civil-liberties/
https://edri.org/tisa-leaks-set-alarm-bells-ringing/
https://edri.org/files/tisaleaks_edrianalysis_20092016.pdf
https://edri.org/files/TiSA/TiSA_one-pager.pdf

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us any time.

Thank you and best regards,
Maryant
-- 

Maryant Fernandez Perez
Senior Policy Advisor
European Digital Rights (EDRi)
20 Rue Belliard
1040 Brussels (Belgium)
https://edri.org
Tel: +32 2 274 25 70
PGP: D59A 1D3F 50CC 231B DCFE 3F2C 92FA 6F29 3D74 0B42
@edri | @maryantfp

Donate to EDRi! https://edri.org/donate/ 

Subscribe to the EDRi-gram, our fortnightly roundup of digital rights news! 
http://edri.org/newsletters/
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